

# RE: EDU: accounting process for OTPP

---

**From:** "Kaufman, Paul (TBS)" <paul.kaufman@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Hatzis, Len (TBS)" <len.hatzis@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Smook, Nick (TBS)" <nick.smook@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 09 Mar 2017 13:38:33 -0500

---

Nadine – the regulation that was made under the FAA last fall only governed the preparation of the Province's consolidated financial statements as set out in the Public Accounts for the fiscal year ending on March 31, 2016. The regulation does not govern how the Province accounts for the OTPP surplus generally, or prohibit the application of a different accounting treatment outside of the 15/16 financial statements.

We should discuss whether there is merit in making a regulation governing how the pension asset will be treated in the 16/17 financial statements, including in the comparative 15/16 results that will be shown in the 16/17 statements. I don't think this would be absolutely necessary legally, but it may clarify the likely discrepancy between the treatment in 15/16 and 16/17. Such a regulation might also revoke the regulation from last fall as a cleanup matter and to clarify the intended treatment going forward.

Paul

Paul Kaufman  
Counsel  
Ministry of the Attorney General | Legal Services Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat  
9<sup>th</sup> Floor, 77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block, Toronto, ON M7A 1N3  
Phone: 416-327-7012 Fax: 416-325-9404

This email contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this email is not an intended recipient, you have received this email in error and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and permanently delete the copy you received. Thank you.

---

**From:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Sent:** March-09-17 12:46 PM  
**To:** Kaufman, Paul (TBS); Hatzis, Len (TBS)  
**Cc:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Patel, Bharat (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** FW: EDU: accounting process for OTPP

Paul/Len,

Please refer to internal email exchange below which suggests that we seek LSB's formal direction w.r.t. possible need to take action to address (retract?) the accounting regulation enacted last year in relation to pension accounting for the 2015-16 Public Accounts.

Thanks in advance.  
Nadine

---

**From:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Sent:** March 9, 2017 12:37 PM  
**To:** Patel, Bharat (TBS); Provis, Ian (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)

**Cc:** Dewell, Rod (TBS); Provis, Ian (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: EDU: accounting process for OTPP

Nadine had connected with Legal a few weeks ago – I believe the outcome was we did not have to do anything as the regulation was only related to the publication of the 2015-16 public accounts – Nadine can confirm – probably a good idea to get an email from legal for our file.

Cindy

---

**From:** Patel, Bharat (TBS)  
**Sent:** March-09-17 12:27 PM  
**To:** Provis, Ian (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Cc:** Dewell, Rod (TBS); Provis, Ian (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: EDU: accounting process for OTPP

Before actually booking reversing entry, don't we need to reverse the last year regulation?

---

**From:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Sent:** March-09-17 11:58 AM  
**To:** Patel, Bharat (TBS)  
**Cc:** Dewell, Rod (TBS); Provis, Ian (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: EDU: accounting process for OTPP

Hi Bharat,

I've spoken with Cindy on this issue. In Pauline's absence, can you please draft a memo to file regarding reversing both OTPP and OPSEUPP. For back-up materials, we should include the minister's remarks in the news release:

<https://news.ontario.ca/tbs/en/2017/02/pension-asset-expert-advisory-panel-submits-report.html>; along with the Ontario Third Quarter Finances ([http://www.fin.gov.on.ca/en/budget/finances/2016/ofin16\\_3.html](http://www.fin.gov.on.ca/en/budget/finances/2016/ofin16_3.html)); which both iterate the government's position of accepting the panel's results.

Please have a cc to Karen on the memo, and I will then confirm with her office that everyone is on board with us processing these journal entries now.

Please let me if any questions of concerns.

Thanks  
Sarah

---

**From:** Fong, Pauline (TBS)  
**Sent:** March-07-17 1:59 PM  
**To:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Cc:** Dewell, Rod (TBS); Patel, Bharat (TBS); Provis, Ian (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Subject:** FW: EDU: accounting process for OTPP

Hi Sarah,

Attached is the signed journal from the EDU to reverse the OTPP asset write-off from 2015-16 Public Accounts. I have reviewed it and I am fine with the amounts and the accounts used. As journal impacts opening accumulated deficit (and the net pension liability account), the journal entry needs to be processed directly by OPCD OCMR.

However Rod had raised a concern that due to the high profile nature of this journal he would like seek

Cindy's approval before processing it. Please relay this to Cindy when she gets back from her vacation Thursday.

Thanks.

Pauline

---

**From:** Zaslaver, Daria (EDU)  
**Sent:** March-07-17 1:04 PM  
**To:** Fong, Pauline (TBS)  
**Cc:** Cvijetic, Dubravka (EDU); Fok, Eva (EDU); Cheong, Eileen (MET); Duong, Hong-Son (EDU); Provis, Ian (TBS); Patel, Bharat (TBS); Dewell, Rod (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: EDU: accounting process for OTTP

Hello Pauline – per emails below – attached please find the OTTP journal reversing the Public Accounts 2015-16 write off of Pension Asset for OTTP. Per instructions below I'm forwarding the EDU approved journals for OPCD final review.

Can you please advise if OPCD will be posting the journal?  
(Feb GL closes tomorrow eod).

Thank you.

Daria  
2-8880

---

**From:** Fong, Pauline (TBS)  
**Sent:** February 28, 2017 9:50 AM  
**To:** Zaslaver, Daria (EDU)  
**Cc:** Cvijetic, Dubravka (EDU); Fok, Eva (EDU); Cheong, Eileen (MET); Duong, Hong-Son (EDU); Patel, Bharat (TBS); Provis, Ian (TBS); Patel, Bharat (TBS); Dewell, Rod (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: EDU: accounting process for OTTP

Hi Daria,

See below.

---

**From:** Zaslaver, Daria (EDU)  
**Sent:** February-28-17 9:29 AM  
**To:** Fong, Pauline (TBS)  
**Cc:** Cvijetic, Dubravka (EDU); Fok, Eva (EDU); Cheong, Eileen (MET); Duong, Hong-Son (EDU); Patel, Bharat (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: EDU: accounting process for OTTP

Hi Pauline – thanks for your response.

Will appreciate the confirmation of the following :

1. The write off authority for PA 2015-16 was under amendment to FAA [Accounting Policies and Practices](#) (time-limited). What is the approval process / authority / amendment (?) for reversal of write off ? Can you please clarify...

I'm not familiar with the approval process with the reversal. I believe since it is just a reversal on the balance sheet and opening accumulative deficit, the journal would have to be created and approved by EDU and OPCD will give the final ok to open opening accumulated deficit.

2. Per our communication end of October (emails below) EDU started to record OTTP expense consistent with the treatment during PA 2015-16. The current balance (Jan GL) is \$1.393B cumulative expense for Apr 2016 – Jan 2017. Based on Q3 Finances report EDU will not post the Feb journal. Please advise on the approach with regards to the current balance (\$1.393B) – will it be addressed in March when the actuals will be sent to EDU for postings? Or, should it be addressed now?

Once I get the information from OTPP RCA statements. I can finalized the 2016-17 figures and provide you the balances similar to last year. Information likely available late March as Deloitte has not sent us the statements.

3. Will appreciate your clarification on how the below the line OTPP expenses will be posted (in BOG?).

OTPP is never posted in BOG. It has always been an OG entry.

Thank you.

Daria  
2-8880

---

**From:** Fong, Pauline (TBS)  
**Sent:** February 27, 2017 9:15 AM  
**To:** Zaslaver, Daria (EDU); Patel, Bharat (TBS)  
**Cc:** Cvijetic, Dubravka (EDU); Fok, Eva (EDU); Duong, Hong-Son (EDU); Patel, Bharat (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: EDU: accounting process for OTPP

Hi Daria,

Based on Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel. The 2015-16 write-off of Pension Asset for OTPP needs to be reversed, Dr. 237610 and Cr. 299920 Opening Accumulative Deficit by the 10,147,437,170. I have attached late adjustment for your reference.

I'm not familiar with the process under the Estimates but base on 3 Quarter finances, OTTP should be carrying (\$452 M) for 2016-17 as it was reverted back to 2016 Budget forecast based on results of the Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel. As for the new update, we are in the process of getting figures finalized however actual amounts for posting will not be available until late March as we have not received the Financial statements of the OTPP RCA account.

Pauline

---

**From:** Zaslaver, Daria (EDU)  
**Sent:** February-24-17 4:47 PM  
**To:** Fong, Pauline (TBS); Patel, Bharat (TBS)  
**Cc:** Cvijetic, Dubravka (EDU); Fok, Eva (EDU); Duong, Hong-Son (EDU)  
**Subject:** RE: EDU: accounting process for OTPP

Hello Bharat / Pauline,

Can you please kindly confirm OTPP accounting treatment by EDU following the report by the Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel?

Up to the February GL EDU has recognized the expense on monthly basis to be matched to FES by the end of March – reconciliation of OTPP accounts (expenditure / liability) attached for your reference.

Your guidance on the following items will be appreciated:

- journal recognizing OTPP expense - to be posted in Feb GL ?
- treatment of current balances, and
- recognition process of OTPP per printed estimates (\$452M) below the line

If it would be easier to set up teleconference and discuss the process please let me know.

Thank you and regards.

Daria

---

**From:** Fong, Pauline (TBS)  
**Sent:** October 31, 2016 10:44 AM  
**To:** Zaslaver, Daria (EDU); Sun, Alicia (TBS)  
**Cc:** Patel, Bharat (TBS); Fok, Eva (EDU); Duong, Hong-Son (EDU)  
**Subject:** RE: EDU: accounting process for OTPP

Hi Daria,

There is no change in the process.

Pauline

---

**From:** Zaslaver, Daria (EDU)  
**Sent:** October-31-16 10:27 AM  
**To:** Sun, Alicia (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS)  
**Cc:** Patel, Bharat (TBS); Fok, Eva (EDU); Duong, Hong-Son (EDU)  
**Subject:** EDU: accounting process for OTPP

Hello Alicia and Pauline,

Hope my email will find you well.

As OTPP statutory expense has been updated for FY 2016-17 – from (\$452) below the line Actuarial Adjustment for OTPP (number in Printed Estimates) to \$1,672.0 expense (FES), we would like to confirm that there is no change to OTPP accounting process for EDU:

- expense recognition journals will be processed on monthly basis (\$975M for 7 months in Oct-16 GL, then \$139M of monthly expense)
- payment / contribution to OTPP issued on Dec 31 / Jan 2
- FYE adjustment journal will be processed in Mar-17 or Adj1-17 as per OPCD numbers

Thanks!  
Daria  
2-8880

**Daria Zaslaver** , CPA CMA  
Assistant Controller / Team Lead | Controllershship Office | Ministry of Education  
900 Bay Street, Mowat Block, 21st Fl | Toronto ON M7A 1L2  
Tel. 416-212-8880  
E-mail: [daria.zaslaver@ontario.ca](mailto:daria.zaslaver@ontario.ca)